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Cathi Lindsley O904Y30 TR
From: CathiLindsley

Sent:  Thursday, October 29, 2009 3:50 PM
To: Hong Wang
Cc:

Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Title

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

Thanks,
Cathi

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 3:39 PM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: Title

Cathi, can you please revise the title for Docket 090430 per staff's e-mail?

Thanks!

From: Lisa Harvey

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 3:31 PM

To: Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang; Carol Purvis
Cc: Jerry Hallenstein
Subject: RE: Title

All - FYl

Adam - Thanks

Lisa

b% Flease consider the environmant batfore printing this 2-mail

10/29/2009
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From: Adam Teitzman

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 3:29 PM
To: Lisa Harvey

Subject: RE: Title

Amended title should be used.

From: Lisa Harvey

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 3:28 PM
To: Adam Teitzman

Cc: Jerry Hallenstein

Subject: FW: Title

Adam.
First title is original petition, Znd is the Amended title. There was a change in title due to change

in language regarding “stay” vs “restriction or prohibition”. Our issue was written in context of
amended petition so we used that title. What say ye?

Lisa

b% Flease consider the environment bators frinting this e-maif

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 3:23 PM
To: Lisa Harvey

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Title

Lisa, can you please let us know the answer to Carol's question below?

Thanks!

From: Carol Purvis

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 2:55 PM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: Title

10/23 /2009
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The docket shown below will be filed on Monday at noon. The first title is what appears in CMS,
the second title is what staff put on their front page of the recommendation they filed for a place
holder, which one is correct?

Docket No. 090430-TP — Petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request for stay of
AT&T's CLEC OSS-related releases by Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc.

Docket No. 090430-TP — Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request
to restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its CLEC OSS-related releases.

10/29/2009




